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From: FOI Responses

Sent: 01 May 2024 16:27:03

To:

Subject: FOI Response -
Importance: Normal

Sensitivity: None

Dear I

Thank you for your Freedom of Information request dated 28" April 2024 for information about 5G. Please find below
City of Doncaster Council’s responses to the questions you have raised.

Questions:

1. Do you have a 5G strategy?

1.1 If yes, | request to see the complete strategy, its ambitions and its objectives in PPTX, Word,
PDF or picture format.

1.2 If yes, has the public had the opportunity to read and understand Doncaster council,s 5G strategy?
Where was this information published?

1.3 l also request a supplementary document that includes the highest level of detail on all 5G
technology that’s planned to be used and current in use in public spaces within Doncaster.

(a) Companies and entities involved and the names of the company/entity officers.

(b) Specification sheets of all 5G technology.

(c) What technology e.g. units and arrays are not currently 5G, but can be 5G enabled e.g. with
current software, future software, hardware upgrades or retrofitting?

(d) What UK, EU and International safety standards is Doncaster Council complying with for the 5G
strategy and existing 5G technology.

(e) I request proof e.g. a certificate from Doncaster Council that confirms that UK, EU and International
safety standards for workers and the public have been meet.

1.4 If no, | request all documentation, memos, emails and communication on companies and
entities you're in talks with regarding the formulation of a 5G strategy.

2. I request the name/s of the Officer/s in charge of the 5G strategy and roll out including their

CV and qualifications in 5G and Smart Cities; and who their subject area expert or consultancy

is, their CV and qualifications on 5G and Smart Cities.

If questions have been asked, the question should be set out with the answer as is below:

Response: This information is not held by the City of Doncaster Council.
| hope that this information is useful to you.
City of Doncaster Council estimates that it has cost £46.00 to respond to this request for information.

Reviewing any decisions made:

If you are not happy with this reply you can ask us to review our response. To do this write to us within 40 working days
of receiving your response at the address below or email FOIlAppeals @doncaster.gov.uk

If you do not agree with the review decision you can apply to the Information Commissioner’s Office (ICO) for a decision
about our compliance or otherwise with the Freedom of Information legislation. Contact details for the
ICO are: Information Commissioner's Office, Wycliffe House, Water Lane, Wilmslow, Cheshire, SK9
5AF. www.ico.org.uk Telephone 0303 123 1113.

Yours sincerely,


mailto:Sophie.Ormshaw@doncaster.gov.uk
mailto:FOIAppeals@doncaster.gov.uk
http://www.ico.org.uk/

Sophie

Sophie Ormshaw

Information Governance Officer
Information Governance Team
Corporate Resources

City of Doncaster Council

Civic Office (Floor 2)
Waterdale

Doncaster

DN1 3BU

Phone: 01302 735326
E-mail: sophie.ormshaw@doncaster.gov.uk
Web: http://www.doncaster.gov.uk/

Please treat the content of this e-mail as confidential. If you have received this e-mail and it is not addressed to you
please accept my apologies and inform me as soon as possible.

From:

Sent: 28 April 2024 20:50

To:

Subject: Freedom of information request

Caution! This message was sent from outside your organization. Allow sender

Dear Doncaster Borough Council / Chief Technology/ environmental Officer

This is a Freedom of Information Request.

1. Do you have a 5G strategy?

1.1 Ifyes, I request to see the complete strategy, its ambitions and its objectives in PPTX, Word,
PDF or picture format.

1.2 If yes, has the public had the opportunity to read and understand Doncaster council,s 5G strategy?
Where was this information published?

1.3 lalso request a supplementary document that includes the highest level of detail on all 5G
technology that's planned to be used and current in use in public spaces within Doncaster.

(a) Companies and entities involved and the names of the company/entity officers.

(b) Specification sheets of all 5G technology.

(c) What technology e.g. units and arrays are not currently 5G, but can be 5G enabled e.g. with
current software, future software, hardware upgrades or retrofitting?

(d) What UK, EU and International safety standards is Doncaster Council complying with for the 5G
strategy and existing 5G technology.

(e) Irequest proof e.g. a certificate from Doncaster Council that confirms that UK, EU and International
safety standards for workers and the public have been meet.

1.4 If no, | request all documentation, memos, emails and communication on companies and
entities you're in talks with regarding the formulation of a 5G strategy.

2. Irequest the name/s of the Officer/s in charge of the 5G strategy and roll out including their

CV and qualifications in 5G and Smart Cities; and who their subject area expert or consultancy

is, their CV and qualifications on 5G and Smart Cities.


mailto:sophie.ormshaw@doncaster.gov.uk
http://www.doncaster.gov.uk/
https://mail-cloudstation-eu-west-1.prod.hydra.sophos.com/mail/api/xgemail/smart-banner/26920e0f952eefcb951cc2868fb447fb

